
PROC-FC/CB/P&P/KPD-4366/2019 For Up-gradation of RIC Package I & II at Kunner Plant 

 

Sr.No Query Response from OGDCL 
1 As per attached SOR Annexure I Page Number 2 of 4 “wiring 

drawing and sequence of operation for existing system is 
enclosed with this scope.” Is missing, please share for review 

and record? 

OGDCL: Attached please find 
wiring drawing and sequence 
of operation for existing 
system. 

2 We are Planning Site Visit as per SOR clause “Requirements 
from bidder” point 1 to understand the job scope on dated 
11 June 2019. Please confirm the technical team availability 
and arrange pickup of our team from Hyderabad Sindh 
Pakistan to Kunnar Site and Vice Versa? 
 

OGDCL: Yes, your Team can 
visit our Plant site on 13th or 
14th June, 2019. Please share 
details of your Technical Team 
(Name, Designation, CNIC, 
Contact Number) for prior 
security approval & 
transportation. 

3 As per SOR Annexure II “Modifications required in existing 

system:” point 1 “In existing system, switches are being 
used for tripping of following signals which are intended to 
be replaced with Pressure Transmitters for continuous 
monitoring as well as tripping of these critical parameters. 
The Pressure Transmitters are intended to be installed in 
Panel and Customer’s supplied Tubing from Package will be 
connected with these Pressure Transmitters inside Panel. 
Bidder shall be responsible for supply of required Pressure 
Transmitters (already included in scope of supply) 
programming / configuration of these signals for continuous 
monitoring as well as tripping of below mentioned signals: 
 
Please Clarify following for above? 
 

a- Pressure Transmitters will be installed in Existing 
Panel (if Any of Pressure Switches), or we have to 
include separate Panel for all 08 Pressure 
Transmitters for each RIC? 

 
b- Pressure Transmitter Installation, testing, 

calibration and Loop testing till Control Panel will be 
in vendor scope? Or vendor scope is only 
programming / configuration of these Pressure 
Transmitter signals? 
 

c- Whether Power/signal Cable Laying and 
Termination till Controller Panel is Vendor scope of 
work Or OGDCL team will lay and terminate the 
cable? 

 
d- Pneumatic Tubing and all tubing accessories will be 

provide by OGDCL or its vendor scope of supply? 
e- Panel Mounting Bracket of Pressure Transmitter and 

Two Way Manifold will be provide by OGDCL or its 
vendor scope of supply? 

OGDCL: Our recommendation 
is to install pressure 
transmitters inside panel to 
avoid extra mounting frame, 
cabling & tubing. SS Tubing for 
the process parameters in 
existing system is already 
available till the existing panel. 
However, you may quote as 
per your convenience 
considering all the material & 
services required for separate 
panel of pressure transmitters 
is in bidder’s scope. 
 
OGDCL:  

a. Our 
recommendation is 
to install pressure 
transmitters inside 
panel to avoid extra 
mounting frame, 
cabling & tubing. SS 
Tubing for the 
process parameters 
in existing system is 
already available till 
the existing panel. 
However, you may 
quote as per your 
convenience 
considering all the 
material & services 
required for 



 separate panel of 
pressure 
transmitters is in 
bidder’s scope. 

b. Pressure 
Transmitter 
Installation, testing, 
calibration and Loop 
testing till Control 
Panel will be in 
Vendor scope. 

c. Wiring / termination 
of field instruments 
with new system will 
be performed by 
OGDCL staff under 
supervision of 
bidder’s 
representative.  

d. Yes, Pneumatic 
Tubing and all tubing 
accessories will be 
provide by OGDCL. 

e. Panel Mounting 
Bracket of Pressure 
Transmitter and Two 
Way Manifold will be 
provided by Bidder. 

 

4  
1. As per SOR Annexure II “Modifications required in 

existing system:” Point 3 & 4 “In existing control 

philosophy, recycle valve is controlled via 3-15 psi 
control signal. Since after up-gradation this control 

signal will be electronic based 4-20mA from Controller’s 

Analogue output module. In existing control governor 
is controlled via 3-15 psi control signal. Since after up-

gradation this control signal will be electronic based 4-
20mA from Controller Analogue output module 

therefore 01 no. I/P convertor is required for converting 

4-20mA signal to 3-15psi control signal for existing 
Governor Assembly. 

 

Please Clarify following for above? 
 

a- Installation of I/P Converter is Vendor scope of 
work or in OGDCL scope?  

 
b- Instrument Air (Free of oil, water, and dust) 

Supply required for I/P Converter. Please confirm 

availability 

OGDCL:  

a. It is  in 
VENDOR 
Scope 

b.  Instrument 
Air will be 
supplied by 
OGDCL. 
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Frequency to PLC readable converter 4-20mA is required
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I to P converter is required 3-15psi. One analogue output is required.
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Pneumati signal from existing control system so it will be removed. 
Now we require analogue output and smart positioner. Analogue input is also required for controlling pressure.
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Scanner not available. Its obsolete. Not available in the market. Need to be replaced with thermocouple card on PLC






